SOUTH CAROLINA ELECTRIC 8 GAS COMPANY
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Mr. Harold R. Denton, Director
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D. C. 20555

Subject: Virgil C. Summer Nuclear Station

Docket No. 50/395
Phveical Securitv Plan, Amendment #4

Dear Mr. Denton:

Pursuant to 10CFR 73.55 enclosed are five (5) copies of amendment 4
of the "Physical Security Plan" for the Virgil C. Summer Nuclear Station
for your review. We request that in keeping with paragraph 2.790(d),
10CFR 2, this information be withheld from public disclosure. This
document revision incorporates those items discussed with Mr. Jerry Ennis.

If you have any questions, please let us know.

Very truly yours,
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UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
NASHINGTON, O. C. 20858

"".

MEMORANDUM FOR: TERA CORPORATION
FROM: US NRC/TIDC/DOCUMENT MANAGEMENT BRANCH
SUBJECT: Special Document Handling Requirements

1

Dl. Please use the following special distribution list for the
attached document.

2. The attached document requires the following special
considerations:

DDo not send cversize enclosures to the NRC PDR.

D')nly one oversize enclosure was received - please return
for Regulatory File storage.

&?ropriecary information - send only non-proprietary
portions to the NRC PDR.

Other: (specify)
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